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Chan, Barney, Env. Health

From: Costanza,Jennifer, GLENDALE, Legal [jennifer.costanza@us.nestle.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 26, 2007 8:05 AM

To: Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Cc: Ken Cheitlin; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Carnation Dairies - Case RO-000018

Barney: Thank you. This note confirms our conversation earlier in the week in which Nestle requested a 10:00
am meeting time on July 31, 2007, (rather than 9:30) to allow for travel schedules.

Nestle will be sending Binayak Acharya and Brent Searcy of Environmental Cost Management with a power point
presentation that covers the following agenda
items:

1 - Review of Site History

2 - Review of past remediation efforts

3 - Discussion of post-remediation monitoring and results
4 - Review of basis of past closure requests.

I will forward the presentation to you as soon as possible.

| understand that Hall Equities will also be sending approximately 2 representatives to participate in the
presentation.

With regard to payment of the oversight deposit, as | explained, the Nestle usual check cutting process normally
takes about two weeks. We are doing all that we can to expedite the check. Alameda County Health should have
already received a deposit of $6,000 from Hall Equities. Nestle is committed to getting the remaining half to the
agency as scon as possible. You indicated a willingness to proceed with the presentation on this representation.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Jennifer Costanza
818-549-6220

From: Chan, Barney, Env. Health [mailto:barney.chan@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 9:04 AM

To: Costanza,Jennifer, GLENDALE,Legal

Cc: Ken Cheitlin; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Carnation Dairies - Case RO-000018

Ms. Costanza:

Sorry it took this long to get back fo you. | spoke with Donna to confirm the potential dates. July 31 would be
best for your presentation. Preferably in the morning at 9:30 am. We would like to limit the meeting to approx 1
hour. Please submit an agenda and a list of attendees. This meeting is contingent on the County receiving the
requested $12k deposit.

Thank you,
Barney M. Chan

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
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